ILGA Board Meeting November 18, 2024 Oakwood Library

Board members present: MJ Boscombe, Lynda Jones, Leslie Smith, Judy Kirschenbaum, Betty Lauer, Ann Gavin, Barb Amedro, Sue Olson, Karen Beltz, Guests: Sharon Behm and Paula Ferguson

The meeting was called to order at 3pm by MJ Boscombe.

Paula Ferguson presented the Ironoaks Play It Forward program and how ILGA can participate. Their goal is to raise \$40,000 for Neighbors Who Care. There will be a shotgun golf tournament at 8am at Oakwood on Saturday March 29, 20025. There will be a minimum donation of \$20 if you are an Ironoaks annual member and \$60 for non-members to golf with an additional \$20 donation. Players can sign up as an individual or as a team. There is a maximum of 72 players. Signups will be at the Pro Shops and a handicap is not necessary. The Play It Forward program is hoping to get softball, pickle ball, tennis and billiard players involved. There will prizes, food and music. ILGA will include the flyer information in an upcoming newsletter and encourage members to participate.

October minutes were reviewed, there were no corrections, There was a motion by Leslie to accept the minutes as written. There was a second by Judy K: the minutes were approved.

Treasurer's report/Budget review: Barb reported there was an error on the October budget/financial regarding the Member/Guest. There was a line item stating there was \$2939.27 in expenses for the tournament but it should have been reported as carry over from 2023. Karen made a motion to accept the budget with the correction, Sue O. made a second and the motion passed.

Tournament Chair: Leslie reported the first round of the low net tournament was successful. The second round will tee off at 9am and there will be only 1 "B" group. Leslie has set up all our golf tournaments in Golf Genius Premium through October 2025.

The club championship luncheon and best of the best luncheon is scheduled for 2/20/25.

Membership: Betty stated there are currently 94 full members as of today. There are 3 handicap only members (and 2 new handicap only members) and 1 social member, for a current total of 100 members. AGA will send out renewal notices to those members who haven't renewed their membership in December.

Ringers/Birdies: Sue stated there are 56 ringers for session 3. She will be updating the numbers as needed through the end of the year. She will be collecting money for the first session of ringers/birdies through January 16, 2025. It is \$5 per person per session or \$15 for the whole year. Dari Akin had a HIO on #4 and she reported there were 19 birdies in the first flight on the first day of the low net tournament

Lunches: MJ stated the low net luncheon will be 11/21 and is \$25. Amanda will be collecting the checks. A discussion was held about using Zelle to pay for lunches, This will be discussed at an upcoming meeting. There was also a discussion regarding the Awards luncheon February 20, 2025 for club champion. If there are any issues with the weather this could be pushed back to February 27.

Pairings: Barb reports there are currently 3 people doing pairings, MJ, BJ and Debbie Flinn. She is trying to recruit 2 more people to help and Amanda McLoone has voiced an interest. Also Barb reports she will not be returning as an ILGA member next year and we will need a new pairings chairperson.

Member/Guest: MJ reports there are currently 60 teams signed up for the event. There will be 4 flights with 15 teams per flight. Raffle tickets went on sale last week and will continue to be available until December 5, the day of the tournament.

There will be a meet and greet on Wednesday night 12/4 with Santa and cultural dancers. Coffee and donuts will be provided on the morning of 12/5. There will be a "great" menu for lunch. The format will include alternate shot with other "fun stuff".

Home and Home: MJ stated that our home and home in January 2025 will have new co-chairs, Linda Hillyard and Connie Harper as MJ will be out of the country. MJ will coordinate with these ladies. The theme is "tailgating". We will play SLCC 1/7/25 and Ironwood on 1/9/25. A flyer with all the details will be posted in early December. Teams will be foursomes. The cost will be \$35 with \$25 for the food and \$10 to go towards prizes. Lunch will be hosted at Grill on the Green on 1/9/25.

Website: Ann reported several people were locked out of Hubspot on 11/4. The web site was unable to be updated. Ann is still waiting to hear if we will be charged for individual administrators on our website but at this time we have 4 seats with access, 2 core seats and 2 additional seats.

ILGA Team News: Judy K. reported our team is currently 3rd in the standings after our first match event on November 7. The next event is at Sunbird on 11/20 and we will be competing against the ladies from Sunbird. Judy will coordinate with Leslie regarding the team events for the 2025-26 season.

AGA/State Medallion: MJ reported Barb Arakelian will be the gross competitor and Mary Dyrseth will be our net competitor at the set medallion tournament in January of 2025. Judy Darnell will submit the names and pay their entrance fee.

New Business: MJ stated Ironwood and Cottonwood will be the courses used for the PICO tournaments on April 10 and 17. Ironwood will be hosting the luncheon on April 17.

MJ will be getting a schedule of the luncheons for 2025. Lynda Jones' name has been added to the HIO plaque and the new plaque for the ILGA president is now in the club room. Sharma and Ann are collecting and curating the recent photos that were taken during our events and Ann will get them uploaded to the web site. MJ has also reported the information from our old handbook has now been added to the website.

Next meeting is Monday, December 16 at 3pm in the alcove of Stone and Barrel followed by a holiday appreciation celebration.

At 4:21 Betty made a motion to adjourn the meeting, Sue O. seconded the motion and the meeting adjourned.

Submitted by Lynda Jones, Secretary